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Friday, December 27, 2024 
 
 
To,  
Listing Department,  
BSE Limited, Mumbai 

 
BSE Scrip Code: 538795 

 
Subject: Information regarding loss of share certificates / Stop Transfer - Intimation under 
Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find the enclosed intimation / information received from 
our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent I.e. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., regarding the loss of share certificates 
/ Stop transfer.  

 
We request you to take this information on record. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours faithfully, 
For Shree Ajit Pulp and Paper Limited 
 
 
 
 
Chinmay Mayank Methiwala  
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
ACS: 48146 
 
Encl: as Above  
 
 
  
 



From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkinti
me.co.in>

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 5:35:10 PM
To: mahesh@shreeajit.com; investors@shreeajit.com
Cc: suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID1067.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regula�on 39(3) of SEBI (Lis�ng obliga�ons and disclosure requirement), Regula�on 2015, we are sending herewith informa�on pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have
already noted in our database. Please find a�ached le�er received from the Investor.

Client Name : Shree Ajit Pulp & Paper Limited

 
Stop Transfer Date   Folio No   Name   Cer�ficate No.   Dis�nc�ve No.   No. of Shares   Reason   

26 Dec 2024    0001463   JINESH UTTAMCHAND SHAH    38991   3849001 - 3849100   100   Lost By Holder   
26 Dec 2024    0001463   JINESH UTTAMCHAND SHAH    38992   3849101 - 3849200   100   Lost By Holder   
26 Dec 2024    0001463   JINESH UTTAMCHAND SHAH    38993   3849201 - 3849300   100   Lost By Holder   
26 Dec 2024    0001463   JINESH UTTAMCHAND SHAH    38994   3849301 - 3849400   100   Lost By Holder   
26 Dec 2024    0001463   JINESH UTTAMCHAND SHAH    38995   3849401 - 3849500   100   Lost By Holder   

Regards

Link In�me India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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https://delivery.linkintime.co.in/LPOBAR?id=25538=NB8JVVACVARcGBcQEEJEQRQRQ0MSEhZCQkEQFxgURhlBQxlFQhdBF0REFxAQQkRBFAEfClxEUxEWDkJEeEcOSwQGWA8LQ09UCwlLAQdRUVMAAVZVAwMOVlRUAw5EXBJNERADSk1TBFsNElJCSUwICFpaCg1GW1sHTAJfGVFaSXUxLHskMAgIUxgSBA==





	Message body
	ID1067.pdf

		2024-12-27T15:52:34+0530
	CHINMAY MAYANKKUMAR METHIWALA




